

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 2:19 PM
To: Robinson, Michael
Subject: RE: ACO

Mike,

Wanted to give you an update. We have an internal meeting on Tuesday morning to get the ACO language into a finalized draft. The language you provided in relation to the bond counsel's needs appears to be acceptable and should be added to the final version.

I will get in touch with you next Tuesday after my meeting.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Robinson, Michael [<mailto:MRobinson@wnj.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 10:53 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: ACO

Ok, thanks

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ) [<mailto:BUSCHS@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 9:45 AM
To: Robinson, Michael
Cc: Daugherty Johnson
Subject: RE: ACO

I am running this up the chain and will let you know ASAP.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Robinson, Michael [<mailto:MRobinson@wnj.com>]
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 5:44 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Daugherty Johnson
Subject: ACO

Steve, I checked with the City's bond counsel, and here is language that we MUST include in the consent order so that the City can move forward on this. Please let me know immediately if this language is or is not acceptable. If you would like to discuss it, please let me know.

Thanks,

Mike

"The respondent plans to use the Flint River as its temporary source of untreated water supply until KWA water is available. The respondent must undertake the KWA public improvement project or undertake other public improvement projects to continue to use the Flint River, such as additional water treatment plant public improvements, source water protection public improvements and public improvements to obtain back-up water supply, in order to comply with Act 399."